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MEMORARDUM FUR: Richard Kennedy, Team Leades , NRC Transition Grour
THKU: T. A. hehm, Assistant fer Operations, Nffice of the
Executive Director for Operaticns
FROM: John G. Davis, Director, Nffice of Nuclear Materi2) Safety
and Safeguards

SURJECT: INFORMATION FUR THE TRAMSITION TEAM

As a result 17 our meeting on Decemaber 1, 1980, I am providing additional
{n’ormation and some clarification of matters discusses.

Enclnsed with this memoc.andum 2re several memoranda corcerning preliminary
estinates of resource need: should a "GESMO-type" proceeding be reinstitut i,
Please note that these resource estimates are preliminary,

Clarif:irg informetion 1s enclosed on the following:

1. Ainimum number of sites tc be characterized for a geologic
high evel waste repository.

2. "Put-down" search rule.

[f you desire additional information, please contact me.

(Tlgnsd!
John G. Davis, Director
Office of Nucdezr Material
Safuty and Safeguards

Enclosures:
As stated
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